# Dweet



# Laura Field

Freelance writer & journalist specialising in travel & lifestyle

Buenos Aires, Argentina

Portfolio link

Portfolio file

View profile on Dweet

#### Links

☑ Website



in LinkedIn



## Languages

Portuguese (Basic)

French (Fluent)

Spanish (Fluent)

English (Native)

#### **About**

A trilingual (English, French and Spanish) travel and lifestyle writer, journalist and communications professional with experience living and working in the UK, Ecuador, France, Ireland and Colombia. Freelance writing samples can be found here: https:// lauravfield.contently.com/ Bylines include The Telegraph, Time Out, Food & Travel Magazine, Culture Trip and Regenerative Travel.

#### **BRANDS WORKED WITH**

British Council

Château la Coste

Cherwell Newspaper, University of Oxford

Factored

Google

International School of Paris

Publicize

Regenerative Travel

Wachsman

### Experience



Editorial Contributor

Regenerative Travel | May 2022 - Now



Communications Manager

Factored | Jan 2021 - Aug 2022



Senior PR Account Manager

Publicize | Aug 2020 - Dec 2020



PR Account Manager

Publicize | Nov 2019 - Aug 2020



PR Account Executive

Wachsman | Aug 2019 - Sep 2019



PR Account Coordinator

Wachsman | Aug 2018 - Jul 2019



Recruiting Coordinator EMEA

Google | Jan 2018 - Aug 2018

Cultural Mediation Intern

Château la Coste | Aug 2016 - Oct 2016



English Language Teacher

British Council | Sep 2015 - Jul 2016

Deputy Lifestyle Editor

Cherwell Newspaper, University of Oxford | Mar 2015 - Jul 2015



Animatrice/Activity Leader
International School of Paris | Jul 2014 - Aug 2014

# **Education & Training**

2018 - 2019 Fitzwilliam Institute

Diploma in Public Relations, Diploma, Public Relations

2013 - 2017 University of Oxford

Modern Languages & Literature, Bachelor of Arts